


N ALBUM 0F VIEWS 0F STRLATFORD " would be incoînplete without a short reference to »the
foundation and growth of the lasec ity' froni a nere pot on the map less than seventy years

ago, to the present eîiterprising and progessive cit>'.

The idea of making Stratford a centre flrst suggested itself to the managers of the Canada
(Compain>, who in mnapping out the IlHuron Tract," selected the most central localit>' ou the road
le-ading from the Ilsettiernents " to the extreme frontier on Lake Huron, and Dr. Dulop and Mr.
John Galt, the local Cominissioners, gave instructions for the foundrnlg Of what abouit flfty years
afterwards was to become the IlClasic City'." A glance at the inap at once reveals Stratford's

central location, but at the sanie time the founders unwittingly selected one of the highest points
in Ontario. Our altitude is 1,191 feet above the sea level, no other cit>' in the province approach-
lng within two hundred feet of it. This feature in itself marks the City', ail other things being
equal, as the health resort par excellence of the province.

The first frame building in Stratford was erected ini 1832, and in due onurse followed stores,
grist inills, saw nills, and ail tbe other necessarles of an early settiement. The early growth of
the place was slow, but possessed of silperior natural advantages, it lias within the inmor>' of

inany living to'ýday been transfornied f rom a few bouses in the forest to a cit~y of importance. In 1843 the
popullationt was ablimt 900, but it wa~s not until 1,855 that it èlected it first couneil. In 1859 it wa4s incorporateul as
a town, and~ i 1884 as a City'.

In 1&58 the Buffalo & Lia#e Huron Railroad wa coznpleted, and this acted as a stimulus to the villasge, and in
18 70, when the G. T. RL. shops were located here, an additional 1u4>etns Ivas given. 1Efghteen years later the shops were





,Mý-OtAND CLERK, 1902.
Savage, J. L. J3r-idsaw, R. R. Lang <Clerk>, J. D. Barnett, Jas. Trow
'auli, Jas. Stamp ( Mayor), Wm. Davidson, Wm. Daly.



Il are woll attended, andi the religious life of the citY is niarked by

post office, court house, hospital and house of refuge, are ai of a
its many large, handsome structures, the uuiform excellence of which
-es of Stratford's size can boast of.

Ltord la rapidly becoming a mianufacturlug centre. The Grand Trunk.
1 of au>' railway shops on the continent, einploy 800) men, and there
Ethe rallway here, which make a railway population of about l,000.
of operatives are: The Stratford Mil Building CJo. (Win. Preston,

iiinery; The Macdonald Manuifactt-rng (Co., mnanufacturera of tlireshing
limiteti. whose factory la second to noue iu the Dominion ; The Canada
highest grades o! sidebuards ; The Stratford Bridge and Iron Works

c Whyte Packlng CJo., Linited, extensive exportors of bacon and other.
manufacturera o! cordage anti twines ; the Dufton Woollen Milis ; the
,atford (Jlothing (Jompany's factor>'; The Globe-Wernicke Comnpany's
's of office supplies, the Cantadian brauch o! the great CJincinnati, Ohio,
lassic CJity Flour Mills , the Stratford Shoddy MilIs (Baker & Soulls);
Iil; the Ânchor Wire Fence factory (Messrs. Esplen & Franue) ; Ruston
'les.

s are the British Mortgage Loun CJo., with a pald-up capital o! $450,-
,al Insurance Company, which operates all over the Province, and has
.)f the Bank o! Montreal, the (Janadiau Bank o! Commerce, and the



BIRD'S-EYE VIEW FROM COLLEGIATE INSTITUTE



VIEW 0-S CHURCH STRET



GRANGE STREET AND ITS FINE ROADWAY



PIRE HALL OTPIC



ODDFELLOWS' BLOCKHALL



A PRETTY VIEW ON ST. DAVID STREET.

CHURCH- ST. HAS HANDSOME REIENE



CITY HALL, STRATFORD



LOOKING DOWN ON-TA1,UO STR~EET



;TERLY VIEW DOWN ONTARIO STREET



PAUOROY OF TH GEORGE M'L4A*1&N FonjjU - C,_



A GLIMPSE OF WELLINGTON STREET



A VIEW UP MARKET~ STREET



A LABOR DAY DEMONSTRATION



KN~OX CURCii (1'UESBYTERJAN) 
EERAL BIJILDIG AND 3f . C. A.
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,-LITHERAN CHUETCII CONMtEGATION2L CHURCH
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VIEW SOUTH-EJ. HALL TOWER-



A CLOSER VIEW OF G. T. R. SHOPS



OURT ROlYSE



CITY HOSPITAL



HOUSE OF ]REFUGE



AN EARLY MORNING VIEW ON DOWNIE STREET



STRATFORD FIRE BRIGADE, 1902
ohn Hudson, Jas. VansLone, Sumuel Guy, Peter Zchr, JOS. Turner, Jos. Bullock, Hugh Diirkin (ForemuanýRow-John Hopburn, Jus. Myors. R. H. Myers <Chiot), Wm. Waizel, Frank TaylorBottom Row-Clove My'ers, Robt. Roberts, Andrew Gibson- À,'t.h,,.T.,.
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THE MACDONALD MANUFAOTURING COMPANY'S THRESHING MACHINE WOUK8
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VIEW OF QUEEN'S



ATHLETIC PARK
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TROW BLOCK

STERAFOED BUILDING AND SAVINGS SOCIETY HlEAD OFFICE- PERTH MTJÂL FIRE INSIjRAÂCE Co0.



The Perth Mutual lire

Insurance Co.

Incorporated 1861

ITS R~ECORD ATTESTS UTS WORTHt





Creek Ches an ut.C FcoY 1 The SrtMord Cold Storzige Wawi-cuuea



Stratford Clergymen

Rev. M. L. LET' Knox) Rev. E. B. KLoy, D. D. (St. Joseph's) ReV. D>. WILLIAMS, M. A, (St. James)

Rev. W. J. McKX -ýentennia1)



Stratford C1eridymeI- - Colutp d

Re.D. DBACo-;, M. A. (Home MemorÎl)
Rov. A. Il. Coixck, P. A.. (Waterloo MethodIst

Rev. G. A. McLNI (Congregational) H .GLHIT .M .A e'Il. M. GILCRUIbT, Y. M. 0. A. SedY



Some County Officiais

J. P. WOOps. Rot Co. Judge

Joli



Officers Board of Trade.

<Barrister. Sndth & Steele>
U-NVAN M. FEHiGUsuN, Vice-Presidflt

(Of DIIu,a egsn&G.

GFoHGy MÇAAN rendet

(Pre$ifdent andj( Manager The George MeLagan
Flirniture ('o., Llmited)

W-N. MAÂYwiRý, Tra.urer
<Ma nager Bank of Commerce)



COLLEGIATE NTUE MASUAL, TlRAiMNING -ANDj DOMEST'lIC SCIENCE BUILDIING;



Itispector ( ,uwt Schools

C. A, MÀIYBE1URY
Principal Coýllegiatte Institute

C. H. S. COOKE
Manager Mercl-ants Bank



W. J. PERGUSON TIIE ARCADE-DRY (*OODS DRPARTMENT STORE



il) J. P. MABBE, K. C.
<4> JuDUGE BÂIUWN
(Q> SklRnFË 110881

RESIDENCES 0F

(3) NW. M. O'BEIRNE
(7) A. M. PANToN

(2> JflI.N BROWN, eX-M.P.P.
(JÀMKSq PIlING.'E, J1 (.

(8) W. J. EiLIOTT



(1) J. A. DuGGÀN's. (2) Wm. DÂviDsoN'a. (3) WM. MAYNARD'8. (4> THos. Tnow's. (5> GirO. R1. DOUGLAS'. (6> P. P. WINSLOW'S.

THE UPPEIR AVON-Re.sidence of J. IDINGTON, K. C , ln BaCkgrOUnd.



J. P. CHISWELL

j. p. CH8ELI EVRhl--L CLOTIfIING STrORE



Repregentatîve Citizen.

G. G. M. P'i l E1(8ON, K. C. J. P. MUA1, Ký.C

A. Fl. MAcLAREN, M. P.

E. SyDxNEY-smiTiuz K. C.



Editor Thie StafRd eraldJOHN BIIOWN-, eX-M. P. P.
L3roker and R1eal EstatO

JOHN C. MONTEITU, M. P. P.

J. H. SCHMIDT
Editor The Kolonist

P. R. JARVIS, eX-Ma%1yor
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WM. BUCKINGHAM
Manager Br1itiýlh Mortgage Loan Co.

Dr. J. .4. ROBzR"osO
Medical Health Officer

J. C. MÀKiNe
Barrister (Mabee & MakIns)



WM. LAwEnxcEc
Barrister, City Trea8urer

FRED. J. COiLvi.K
Live Stock Deole

D. P. kIAY
RotLr North P'erth

B. T. DUF.TON
Woolen -Manufacturer

Barr-(, r (U Plhersowi & 1>avid8on)

D1- . H. 1ÈiDr
Dontist
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District Vri ghzlt Agunt G. T. IL

Mech&tiiical Supe)rîi)tei)dent G. T. R.
Wm. Pli.STIoN

Proprîctor Stratford Mill Building Ce.

IL. M. CÀSSEI.s
City Paseenger Agent G. T. R.



A.N lVAL. F1ori~4

WA. J. L AD
Member Puibli o School Board

Di). WMI. TCL

X. J. DLOCity flatei
Treuz. Strattord Separate School Board

Fin. Sce. Brandei 13, C. M, B. A.
Tlrty-One Years a Trades Unionisit
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